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From: Bill Ingram - Basketball News [bingram@hoopsworid.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2007 10:42 PM
To: Mark Cuban
Subject: Re: Nellie?

pPerfect. I'll do that.

You

As

Bil

> F
>

r boys looked pretty good last night. Prunty knows what he's doing.
if there was any doubt.

1

eel free to use the analogy to explain to people, but I'm off the rec

> On Sat, 7 Jul 2007 10:09 pm, Bill Ingram - Basketball News wrote:

>>
>>
>>
>
>
>
>
>
>>
>
>
»
b4
>>>

Wow - yes, it's crystal clear now.

Obviously we won't be running anything on this, but it's good to know
the big picture.

And yes - now I see why you have a serious beef with Nellie.
Thanks for the insight!

Bill

cant go there. I will leave that to nellie.

i will give you a simple example of what happened with his
consultanting/non compete deal. and thils is all off the rec.

as part of the deal in 2008 and 2003, both contracts he said would
be his last, he got a 5 year consulting deal of 208k per year. In

return he also had a non compete. he couldnt work for another NBA
team.

simple and public info. I cant talk about it , but i can give you
an analogy that is off the record, but for your understanding of
why i think he is so sleazy.

Lets say you are supposed to get a 10k bonus from your employer
every jan -

1 for the next 5 years. A total of 5@k

In july, you go to your employer and suggest that becasue you need
the money, rather than paying it off 10k per year, your bhoss writes

you a check for 3@k now. It saves hiim some money and you get helped out.
But

you tell him you will still perform as your job requires.

What you know , but your employer doesnt is that you plan on
quitting your job 2 weeks after you get the lump sum bonus payment. UBAN 000010
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is that ethical to you ? if that person worked for you, what would
you do ?

----- Original Message-----

From: “Bill Ingram - Basketball News" <bingram@hoopsworld.com>
To: "Mark Cuban" <Mark.Cuban@dallasmavs.com>

pate: Sat, 7 Jul 2667 19:18:57 -@500 (CDT)

subject: Re: Nellie?

OK - so what's your take off the record. You know me well enough
to know it won't go any further. I really don’'t want to write
something without knowing the whole story - even if I don't
disclose what I know. Our corporate partners would eat my lunch
for getting involved in a legal situation. But if there’s a reason
to do it, I'1l sell them on it.

> 1 wish i could comment on it. i wish, i wish, i wish.
>
> All i can ask is that you please do write a story saying exactly

what he > said to you. Just say my response was "no comment as
usual"

v

> =--e- Original Message-----

> From: "Bill Ingram - Basketball News" <bingram@hoopsworld.com>
> To: “Mark Cuban" <Mark.Cuban@dallasmavs.com> > Date: Sat, 7 Jul
2007 18:55:31 -8580 (CDT) > Subject: Re: Nellie?

>

>> Nellie's exact words:

> :
> "Mark is suing me for $6 million for using what he called
‘inside »>> information’' during our playoff series and trying to
get the league to >> block me from coaching games against the
Mavericks.”

>

>> I heard something about this, but it's not the kind of story we
really »>> get »>> involved in, so I didn't pay a lot of attention
to it,

»

»> B8ill

>>

>>

>> > first give me his exact words and i1 will give you the answer
% 3> 5 m 3> > 3> D> D> > a-en- Original Message----- > >
From: "Bill Ingram - Basketball News"” <bingram@hoopsworid.com> »>>

> To: mark.cuban@dallasmavs.com >> > Date: Sat, 7 Jul 2007
18:25:46 -05@8 (CDT) >> > Subject: Nellie?

>

>> >> Mark -

»

>> >> I was chatting with Nellie this‘morning about his new draft
pick »>> Marco »>> >> Belinelli and he mentioned something that
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sounded a little strange »>> to »>> >> me.

>» >> Are you lobbying the league to prevent Nellie from coaching
against >> the >> >> Mavs next season?

> >>

>> >> Sounded a little strange, so I thought 1'd get your thoughts.

3 >

>> >> Thanks!

> >

» »

>> >> Bill Ingram

>> >> Executive Editor

>> >> Basketball News

> >>

P A e R L >> »> Bill Ingram is a
member of the Professional Basketball Writers >> >> Association.
HOOPSWORLD.com is a service of Basketball News, »>> >> providing
news and headlines to media outlets, radio stations and »>> print
>> >> publications across the US and Canada. Basketball News
content >> >> is featured as part of Google News, Yahoo News and
more than 18,808@ >> >> news >> >> and webfeeds through
Moreover's Connected Intelligence Network.

5> »> Collectively, Basketball News content reaches 34 million
viewers >> >> each day. Basketball News operates "The Game,” a
syndicated sports »>> >> radio program broadcast in Tampa,
Orlando, and Brevard, Florida and »>> >> SWISH »>> »>> Magazine, a
quarterly print magazine focusing on the news and »>> business »>>
»> of >> >> professional basketball, and "The Basketball News
Report,” a >> syndicated »>> >»> radio spot heard in more than 20
markets across the United States.

> >

> D>

>

>

>>

>

>

> >

>> > This email may contain material that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL »> for >> > the sole use of the intended recipient.
Any review, reliance or »>> > distribution by others or forwarding
without express permission is >> > strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please »>> contact »>> > the sender and
delete all copies.

> >

>» >

>>

>>

>> Bill Ingram

>> Executive Editor

>> Basketball News

>

D T LT LT T Tyl u R >> Bill Ingram is a member
of the Professional Basketball Writers »>> Association.
HOOPSWORLD.com is a service of Basketball News, »>> providing news
and headlines to media outlets, radio stations and print »>>
publications across the US and Canada. Basketball News content »>>
is featured as part of Google News, Yahoo News and more than 10,000
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>> news >> and webfeeds through Moreover's Connected Intelligence
Network.

>> Collectively, Basketball News content reaches 34 million
viewers »>> each day. Basketball News operates "The Game,"” a
syndicated sports »>> radio program broadcast in Tampa, Orlando,
and Brevard, Florida and >> SWISH >> Magazine, a quarterly print
magazine focusing on the news and business »>> of >> professional
basketball, and "The Basketball News Report,"” a syndicated »>>
radio spot heard in more than 2@ markets across the United States.

>>

>

v V Vv V¥V V

>

> This email may contain material that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL for > the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, reliance or > distribution by others or forwarding without
express permission is > strictly prehibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact > the sender and delete all
copies.

>

>

Bill Ingram
Executive Editor
Basketball News

B N Y

Bill Ingram is a member of the Professional Basketball Writers
Association., HOOPSWORLD.com is a service of Basketball News,
providing news and headlines to media outlets, radio stations and
print publications across the US and Canada. Basketball News
content is featured as part of Google News, Yahoo News and more
than 19,000 news and webfeeds through Moreover's Connected
Intelligence Network.

Collectively, Basketball News content reaches 34 million viewers
each day. Basketball News operates "The Game," a syndicated sports
radio program broadcast in Tampa, Orlando, and Brevard, Florida and
SWISH Magazine, a quarterly print magazine focusing on the news
and business of professional basketball, and "The Basketball News
Report,” a syndicated radio spot heard in more than 20 markets
across the United States.

This email may contain material that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL

>>> for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or
>>> distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is
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»»> strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
»>» contact the sender and delete all copies.

>

>>>

»

>

>> Bill Ingram

»> Executive Editor

»> Basketball News

>>

D I Rt L

>> Bill Ingram is a member of the Professional Basketball Writers

>> Association. HOOPSWORLD.com is a service of Basketball News,

»> providing news and headlines to media outlets, radio stations and print
»>> publications across the US and Canada. Basketball News content

>> is featured as part of Google News, Yahoo News and more than 19,000
>> news

>> and webfeeds through Moreover's Connected Intelligence Network.

>> Collectively, Basketball News content reaches 34 million viewers

>> each day. Basketball News operates “"The Game," a syndicated sports
>> radio program broadcast in Tampa, Orlando, and Brevard, Florida and
>> SWISH

>> Magazine, a quarterly print magazine focusing on the news and business
>> of

>> professional basketball, and "The Basketball News Report," a syndicated
>> radio spot heard in more than 20 markets across the United States.
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> Www,.filesanywhere.com
>

>

>

>

Thx
M

Bill Ingram
Executive Editor
Basketball News

e I ey

Bill Ingram is a member of the Professional Basketball Writers
Association. HOOPSWORLD.com is a service of Basketball News,

providing news and headlines to media outlets, radio stations and print
publications across the US and Canada. Basketball News content

is featured as part of Google News, Yahoo News and more than 10,000 news
and webfeeds through Moreover's Connected Intelligence Network.
Collectively, Basketball News content reaches 34 million viewers

each day. Basketball News operates “The Game," a syndicated sports

radio program broadcast in Tampa, Orlando, and Brevard, Florida and SWISH
Magazine, a quarterly print magazine focusing on the news and business of
professional basketball, and "The Basketball News Report,” a syndicated
radio spot heard in more than 28 markets across the United States.
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